
Present Simple

Fact

My name is 
John

I am 48 
years old

I am 
handsome

I have a cat



Habits

Hobbi
es

Daily 
routines

Mrs. Smith always smokes

He usually goes shopping in 
the evening

Mike reads a book every day



usually

always

often

sometimes

never

My friend

They

Kate

We

I

gets up at 7 a.m.

play football on Sunday.

calls her mother.

miss the classes

smoke.

every day.

every month.

twice a week.

every week.

three times a day.

My friend

They

Kate

We

I

gets up at 7 a.m.

play football

calls her mother

miss the classes

smoke



to be

I am
a student
23 years old

married

  We
are  You

They

students

a doctor / my friends

young



  She

 It

  He is

   very beautiful

my brother

       big       



Other verbs

I 

  We

  You

They

like

read

watc
h

play



  He

  It

  She

live s

listen s

likes

in New York

to music

fish



have

I
We
You

They

have

She
He
It

has



go / do

I
We
You

They

go
do

She
He
It

goes
does



study play

+
s

studie
s

+
s

plays

watch miss mix wash
+
s

es es es es



Negation (-) to be
•I  am            married

•We    are           friends  

  You  are           20 years old

  They are           young

•She  is              a doctor

  He   is              clever

  It    is               small

not

not

not

not

not

not

not

n’t

n’t

n’t

n’t

n’t

n’t



Other verbs
  I

We

You

They

  like chocolate

  play football

  watch TV

  read books

don’t

don’t

don’t

don’t

She

He

It

  listen       to music

  live           in New York

  like           fish

s

s

s

doesn’t

doesn’t

doesn’t



Yes / No questions (?) – to be

 a good student

-Am I a 
good 

student?

- Yes, you 
are.

I am ?



- Are you 
from Spain?

-Yes, 
I am.

You are from Spain ?



They are sisters.
- Are they sisters? -Yes, they are.

-No, they aren’t.

- Is she in Moscow? -Yes, she is.

-No, she isn’t.

She is in Moscow.

He is 17 years old.
- Is he 17 years old? -Yes, he is.

-No, he isn’t.

It is small.
- Is it small? -Yes, it is.

-No, it isn’t.



Other verbs
-Do you live in 

London?-Yes, I do.

-Do you speak 
Italian?

- Yes, I do.

- Do you drive a 
car?

- Yes, I do.



I go to night 
clubs and 

smoke a lot! -Do you go to 
night clubs?

-No, I don’t.
-Do you 
smoke?

-No, I don’t.



-Do you love 
English?

-Yes, we do.



-Does he study?

- Yes, he does.
-Does he play 

football? - Yes, he does.

- Does he smoke? - No, he doesn’t.



  I

We

You

They

  like chocolate

  play football

  watch TV

  read books

Do ?

She

He

It

  listen       to music

  live           in New York

  like           fish

s

s

s

Does ?



- Do you play tennis?

- Yes, I do.            I play tennis every week.

- No, I don’t.            I never play tennis.
- Do they speak English?

- Yes, they do.            They speak English very well.

- No, they don’t.            They speak Spanish very well.
- Does she like rock music?

- Yes, she does.            She likes rock music very much.

- No, she doesn’t.            She likes pop music.


